
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 3, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – August 6, 2020

(1) D-0720-15 Bob & Judy Armstrong are requesting Landscape Review for the 
property located at 3120 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Bob & 
Judy Armstrong and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(2) D-0920-18 Alvin Cohn is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3127 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by Alvin Cohn and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(3) D-0920-19 Community Bank is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
8001 Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by Community Bank and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills PB.

(4) D-0920-20 Rodney Jackson is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 2021 Tyson Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new
landscaping plan. The property is owned by Rodney Jackson and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

AUGUST 6, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Joe Ellis
David Giddens
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT:

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for July 8, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for July 8, 2020 was 
made by Mr. Weaver and 2nd was by Mrs. Coshatt.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0820-16 Station #5, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3009 Pumphouse Rd. The purpose of this request is for the 
construction of a new building. The property is owned by Station 
#5, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.2.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Jessica Bennett, Bruce Lanier, and Tony Renta were present to present the plan

The Board agreed with all aspects of the plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 3009 Pumphouse Rd. was 
made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials
 
D-0820-17 338 Business Circle, LLC is requesting Final Review of Materials

for the property located at 3932 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of 
this request is for the renovation building. The property is owned by 
338 Business Circle, LLC, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new paint 
scheme.

The Board agreed with the plan.

MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3932 Crosshaven Dr. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Slaton – yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner















PR
O

PO
SE

D
 V

ES
TA

VI
A 

H
IL

LS
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

VE
ST

AV
IA

 H
IL

LS
, A

LA
BA

M
A

VI
C

IN
IT

Y 
SK

ET
C

H
: N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
AL

E

W
IL

LI
AM

S 
BL

AC
KS

TO
C

K 
AR

C
H

IT
EC

TS



Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1



D
E

M
O

LI
T

IO
N

 N
O

T
E

S
D

E
M

O
LI

T
IO

N
 N

O
T

E
S



S
IT

E
 D

A
T

A
 T

A
B

LE








































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1





















































S
IT

E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
 N

O
T

E
S















































































































































































BA C D

Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1



E G H IF J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y










































































4"SS

4"
SS

2"
DW

2"DW

1" PVC

UGP

OHP&T

UGT

6"FW
6"W

FD
C

6"FW

P
LA

N
T 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 L

1.
0

S
IT

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
L1

.0
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

10
20

30

1"
 =

 1
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A 
PA

RT
N

ER
S

SH
EE

T

22
13

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
, S

ui
te

 3
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

03
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.lo
rb

er
ba

um
m

cn
air

.co
m

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
M

L

D
E

M

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

20

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Cohn Plastic Surgery
3127 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hills, Alabama

LORBERB
A

U
M

M
c N A I R

S
ite

ng i n n al PLand
sc

a
p

e
A

r c
h

i t
e c t s

U r b a n D e s i g n
e

r s

 S

 A

 S  O
 C

 I 
A

 T
 E

 S

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

10
-9

-1
9

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(6

2 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(2
0)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(2

7)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

75
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (5

), 
SH

RU
BS

(5
8)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (5
), 

SH
RU

BS
(6

0)

D
O

 N
O

T 
TO

U
C

H
 S

TR
EA

M
 D

U
RI

N
G

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
W

AT
ER

 F
EA

TU
RE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
W

AT
ER

 F
EA

TU
RE

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(2

2 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
SH

RU
BS

(7
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

SH
RU

BS
(7

)

BU
FF

ER
 'B

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

(1
75

 l.
f.)

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
8)

, S
H

RU
BS

(5
3)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
8)

, S
H

RU
BS

(5
3)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

8 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
SH

RU
BS

(6
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

SH
RU

BS
(7

)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(8

5 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(2
8)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(2

8)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
(5

36
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: C
AN

O
PY

 T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
U

N
D

ER
ST

O
RY

 T
RE

ES
 (1

3)
, S

H
RU

BS
(1

08
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: C

AN
O

PY
 T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

U
N

D
ER

ST
O

RY
 T

RE
ES

 (1
3)

, S
H

RU
BS

(1
25

)



LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 D
E

TA
IL

S
L1

.1
TH

IS
 D

RA
W

IN
G

 IS
 T

H
E 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
 A

N
D

 IS
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
RE

PR
O

D
U

C
ED

, C
O

PI
ED

, O
R 

 A
LT

ER
ED

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R 
IN

 P
AR

T 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S.

  ©
 L

M
A 

PA
RT

N
ER

S

SH
EE

T

22
13

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
, S

ui
te

 3
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

03
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.lo
rb

er
ba

um
m

cn
air

.co
m

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
M

L

D
E

M

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

20

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Cohn Plastic Surgery
3127 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hills, Alabama

LORBERB
A

U
M

M
c N A I R

S
ite

ng i n n al PLand
sc

a
p

e
A

r c
h

i t
e c t s

U r b a n D e s i g n
e

r s

 S

 A

 S  O
 C

 I 
A

 T
 E

 S

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

10
-9

-1
9

SA
U

C
ER

 R
IM

 4
" A

BO
VE

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.
 S

LO
PE

G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

 T
O

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E.

4"
 M

U
LC

H
 IN

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 B
ED

.

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

TO
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
TE

D

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PL
AN

T

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E
SE

T 
PL

AN
T 

2"
 A

BO
VE

 

SO
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

.
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

SC
AR

IF
Y 

RO
O

TS
 &

RE
M

O
VE

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

 &

PI
T 

4"
 M

IN
.

LO
O

SE
N

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 A

T

M
IN

.
M

IN
.

6"
MIN.

12
"

12
"

SO
D

SI
D

EW
AL

K

TR
EN

C
H

  E
D

G
E

3"
 C

YP
RE

SS
 M

U
LC

H
 L

AY
ER

TR
EN

C
H

  E
D

G
E

SU
BG

RA
D

E

±
 6

"
±

 6
"

G
RO

U
N

D
C

O
VE

R

3"
 M

U
LC

H

4"
 T

O
PS

O
IL

 M
IX

SC
AR

IF
Y 

 S
U

BS
O

IL
 T

O
 

A 
D

EP
TH

  O
F 

2"

1
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

AL
L 

&
 B

U
RL

AP
 T

RE
E 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

U
T 

LE
AD

ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

RE
M

O
VE

 A
LL

 B
U

RL
AP

 &
W

IR
E 

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3

O
F 

RO
O

T 
BA

LL
.

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

SL
O

PE
D

 G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

4"
 S

AU
C

ER
 R

IM

3"
 M

U
LC

H

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 F
O

R
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
 B

EN
EA

TH
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
T

SE
TT

LI
N

G
.

6"
MIN.

SE
T 

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
2"

-4
"

AB
O

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E;

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

U
T 

LE
AD

ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

RE
M

O
VE

 A
LL

 B
U

RL
AP

 &
W

IR
E 

FR
O

M
 T

O
P 

1/
3

O
F 

RO
O

T 
BA

LL
.

42
"

2'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

SL
O

PE
D

 G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

4"
 S

AU
C

ER
 R

IM

3"
 M

U
LC

H

TO
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
TO

 P
RE

VE
N

T
TO

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
 B

EN
EA

TH
LI

G
H

TL
Y 

C
O

M
PA

C
T

SE
TT

LI
N

G
.

6"
M

IN
.

SE
T 

RO
O

TB
AL

L 
2"

-4
"

50
%

 N
AT

IV
E 

SO
IL

BA
C

KF
IL

L:

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 
IN

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

RE
E 

TR
U

N
K

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R 
TO

P 
O

F 
RO

O
TB

AL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

O
IL

 

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 
IN

 C
O

N
TA

C
T 

W
IT

H
 T

RE
E 

TR
U

N
K

AB
O

VE
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 G
RA

D
E;

D
O

 N
O

T 
C

O
VE

R 
TO

P 
O

F 
RO

O
TB

AL
L 

W
IT

H
 S

O
IL

 

50
%

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 T
O

PS
O

IL
 M

IX
50

%
 N

AT
IV

E 
SO

IL
BA

C
KF

IL
L 

W
IT

H

8"8" 8"

AT
 B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

PI
T

SA
N

D

4"
 M

IN
IM

U
M

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E

LO
O

SE
N

 S
U

BS
O

IL

2:
1 

SL
O

PE

3"
 M

IN
I P

IN
E 

BA
RK

 N
U

G
G

ET
 M

U
LC

H

SO
IL

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
ER

FI
N

IS
H

ED
G

RA
D

E 
(P

ER
C

IV
IL

 D
W

G
S.

)

BA
N

D
 B

O
AR

D
 (P

ER
AR

C
H

. D
W

G
S.

)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

EX
T.

BU
IL

D
IN

G
W

AL
L

6" MIN. ±4"

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

(P
ER

 L
AN

D
. C

O
N

T.
)

18
" M

IN
.

C
LE

AR

CLEAR

2
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

AL
L 

&
 B

U
RL

AP
 E

VE
RG

RE
EN

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

3
TY

PI
C

AL
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 S

H
RU

B 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.

6
TY

P.
 T

RE
N

C
H

 E
D

G
E 

AT
 B

ED
S 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

4
TY

PI
C

AL
 G

RO
U

N
D

C
O

VE
R 

D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

5
AN

N
U

AL
/P

ER
EN

N
IA

L 
BE

D
 P

RE
PA

RA
TI

O
N

N
.T

.S
.

7
TY

PI
C

AL
 B

LD
G

. F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E

N
.T

.S
.

PL
AN

TI
N

G
; S

EE
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

3"
 C

YP
RE

SS
 M

U
LC

H
 L

AY
ER

AT
 S

ID
EW

AL
K

AT
 S

O
D

LI
N

E

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
AL

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FI
EL

D
 B

EF
O

RE
 B

EG
IN

N
IN

G
 W

O
RK

.  
RE

PA
IR

D
AM

AG
ED

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 T

O
 O

W
N

ER
'S

 S
AT

IS
FA

C
TI

O
N

 A
T 

N
O

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 C

O
ST

.

2.
 V

ER
IF

Y 
Q

U
AN

TI
TI

ES
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
RI

C
IN

G
 W

O
RK

. N
O

TI
FY

 O
W

N
ER

  O
F

D
IS

C
RE

PA
N

C
IE

S 
IN

 Q
U

AN
TI

TI
ES

 P
RI

O
R 

TO
 S

U
BM

IT
TI

N
G

 P
RI

C
IN

G
.

3.
  A

LL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
RE

 S
U

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 A
PP

RO
VA

L 
O

F 
TH

E 
O

W
N

ER
 A

T 
AN

Y 
TI

M
E.

4.
  A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 H
EA

LT
H

Y,
 V

IG
O

RO
U

S 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, F
RE

E 
FR

O
M

 D
IS

EA
SE

 A
N

D
 P

ES
TS

,
AN

D
 M

EE
T 

O
R 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

S 
SE

T 
FO

RT
H

 IN
 'A

M
ER

IC
AN

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

 F
O

R
N

U
RS

ER
Y 

ST
O

C
K,

 L
AT

ES
T 

ED
IT

IO
N

.  
M

AI
N

 L
EA

D
ER

S 
O

F 
AL

L 
TR

EE
S 

SH
AL

L 
RE

M
AI

N
 IN

TA
C

T.
 N

O
G

RA
FT

ED
 M

AP
LE

S 
W

IL
L 

BE
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
.

5.
  M

U
LC

H
 A

LL
 P

LA
N

TI
N

G
 B

ED
S 

W
IT

H
 M

U
LC

H
 S

PE
C

IF
IE

D
 O

N
 P

LA
N

 T
O

 A
 M

IN
IM

U
M

 D
EP

TH
 O

F
4"

.  
PR

O
VI

D
E 

A 
4'

 D
IA

. M
U

LC
H

 R
IN

G
, 4

" D
EE

P,
 A

RO
U

N
D

 A
LL

 T
RE

ES
 L

O
C

AT
ED

 IN
 L

AW
N

 A
RE

AS
.

D
O

 N
O

T 
PL

AC
E 

M
U

LC
H

 IN
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
W

IT
H

 T
RE

E 
TR

U
N

K.

6.
  P

RE
PA

RE
 A

LL
 S

O
IL

 U
SE

D
 IN

 T
RE

E 
AN

D
 P

LA
N

T 
BE

D
S 

IN
 T

H
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
RO

PO
RT

IO
N

S:
 4

PA
RT

S 
N

AT
IV

E 
TO

PS
O

IL
,  

2 
PA

RT
S 

SA
N

D
, A

N
D

 2
  P

AR
TS

 D
EC

O
M

PO
SE

D
 O

RG
AN

IC
 M

AT
TE

R.
AD

D
 S

LO
W

-R
EL

EA
SE

 B
AL

AN
C

ED
 F

ER
TI

LI
Z

ER
 P

ER
 M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

R'
S 

IN
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N
S.

  P
RE

-M
IX

AL
L 

SO
IL

 B
EF

O
RE

 P
LA

C
IN

G
 IN

 B
ED

.

7.
 M

AI
N

TA
IN

 P
LA

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
U

N
TI

L 
FI

N
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

SP
EC

IF
IE

D
.

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

IN
C

LU
D

ES
 W

AT
ER

IN
G

, S
PR

AY
IN

G
, W

EE
D

IN
G

, M
U

LC
H

IN
G

, S
TR

AI
G

H
TE

N
IN

G
,

PR
U

N
IN

G
, M

O
W

IN
G

, B
LO

W
IN

G
, F

ER
TI

LI
Z

IN
G

, C
LE

AN
-U

P.

8.
  R

EP
LA

C
E 

AN
Y 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

W
H

IC
H

 T
U

RN
S 

BR
O

W
N

 O
R 

D
EF

O
LI

AT
ES

 W
IT

H
IN

 F
IV

E 
(5

)
D

AY
S 

AF
TE

R 
PL

AN
TI

N
G

.  
G

U
AR

AN
TE

E 
AL

L 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AN
D

 W
O

RK
M

AN
SH

IP
 F

O
R 

A 
PE

RI
O

D
 O

F
O

N
E 

YE
AR

 F
RO

M
 F

IN
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E 

BY
 O

W
N

ER
.

9.
  I

F 
AN

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 IS
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

, C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L

PR
O

VI
D

E 
 O

W
N

ER
 W

IT
H

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
P 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

O
F 

H
EA

D
S,

 V
AL

VE
S,

 P
IP

E,
W

IR
E 

&
 C

LO
C

KS
 P

RO
PO

SE
D

 F
O

R 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.  
IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 S

U
BM

IT
TE

D
 T

O
O

W
N

ER
 F

O
R 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

.

10
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
.

11
. L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 P

RO
VI

D
E 

O
W

N
ER

 W
IT

H
 A

S-
BU

IL
T 

D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

SL
EE

VE
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N
S,

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 M
AI

N
LI

N
E,

 V
AL

VE
 A

N
D

 C
LO

C
K 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
S;

 A
N

D
 A

LL
 L

O
W

VO
LT

AG
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 C
IR

C
U

IT
S 

(IF
 P

RO
VI

D
ED

) P
RI

O
R 

TO
 F

IN
AL

 A
C

C
EP

TA
N

C
E.















































































4"SS

4"
SS

2"
DW

2"DW

1" PVC

UGP

OHP&T

UGT

6"FW
6"W

FD
C

6"FW

S
IT

E
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
L2

.0
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

10
20

30

1"
 =

 1
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A 
PA

RT
N

ER
S

SH
EE

T

22
13

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
, S

ui
te

 3
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

03
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.lo
rb

er
ba

um
m

cn
air

.co
m

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
M

L

D
E

M

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

20

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Cohn Plastic Surgery
3127 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hills, Alabama

LORBERB
A

U
M

M
c N A I R

S
ite

ng i n n al PLand
sc

a
p

e
A

r c
h

i t
e c t s

U r b a n D e s i g n
e

r s

 S

 A

 S  O
 C

 I 
A

 T
 E

 S

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

10
-9

-1
9

T
U

R
F 

 A
R

EA
S

Z
o

ne
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pr

o
m

is
ed

 o
f o

ne
 o

f t
he

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ty

pe
 ir

ri
ga

tio
n 

he
ad

s:
La

w
ns

 1
5

' a
nd

 la
rg

er
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

5
0

0
0

 s
er

ie
s 

R
o

to
rs

H
un

te
r 

P
G

P
 &

 I-
2

0
 s

er
ie

s 
R

o
to

rs
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

La
w

ns
 s

m
al

le
r 

th
an

 1
5

' a
nd

 o
dd

-s
iz

ed
 a

re
as

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
1

8
0

0
 p

o
p-

up
 s

pr
ay

 h
ea

ds
.

H
un

te
r 

P
R

O
-S

pr
ay

 o
r 

M
P
 R

o
ta

to
r 

he
ad

s.
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

eq
ua

l m
fg

. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

P
LA

N
T

 B
ED

S
Z

o
ne

s 
to

 b
e 

co
m

pr
o

m
is

ed
 o

f o
ne

 o
f t

he
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ty
pe

 ir
ri

ga
tio

n 
he

ad
s:

M
ul

ch
ed

 P
la

nt
 B

ed
s

R
ai

nb
ir

d 
X

FD
 s

er
ie

s 
in

-l
in

e 
em

itt
er

 d
ri

p 
tu

bi
ng

.
H

un
te

r 
P
LD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
 .

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 G

ro
un

dc
o

ve
r 

B
ed

s
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

X
FD

 s
er

ie
s 

in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

H
un

te
r 

P
LD

 in
-l

in
e 

em
itt

er
 d

ri
p 

tu
bi

ng
.

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

.
M

ul
ch

ed
 T

re
e 

R
in

gs
R

ai
nb

ir
d 

1
8

0
0

 X
er

i-
bu

bb
le

r 
he

ad
 (

o
r)

 X
FD

 d
ri

pl
in

e 
in

 lo
o

p
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

H
un

te
r 

A
FB

 b
ub

bl
er

 h
ea

d 
(o

r)
 P

LD
 d

ri
pl

in
e

  
  
 in

 lo
o

p 
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l).

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l m

fg
. 
(S

ee
 S

ub
m

itt
al

 n
o

te
s)

I R
 R

 I 
G

 A
 T

 I 
O

 N
  L

 E
 G

 E
 N

 D

(2
) 

4
" 

o
r 

(1
) 

6
" 

Sc
h.

 4
0

 P
V

C
 S

le
ev

in
g



IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 D

E
TA

IL
S

L2
.1

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A 
PA

RT
N

ER
S

SH
EE

T

22
13

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
, S

ui
te

 3
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

03
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.lo
rb

er
ba

um
m

cn
air

.co
m

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
M

L

D
E

M

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

20

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Cohn Plastic Surgery
3127 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hills, Alabama

LORBERB
A

U
M

M
c N A I R

S
ite

ng i n n al PLand
sc

a
p

e
A

r c
h

i t
e c t s

U r b a n D e s i g n
e

r s

 S

 A

 S  O
 C

 I 
A

 T
 E

 S

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

10
-9

-1
9

TY
PI

C
AL

 B
AC

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TE

R 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
1

SO
LI

D
 B

AR
E 

C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E 
(#

10
 A

W
G

) F
RO

M
G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 R
O

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

. M
AK

E
W

IR
E 

AS
 S

H
O

RT
 A

N
D

 S
TR

AI
G

H
T 

AS
 P

O
SS

IB
LE

C
O

VE
R 

G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
D

 W
IT

H
 1

0-
IN

C
H

 R
O

U
N

D
VA

LV
E 

BO
X

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

G
RO

U
N

D
 R

O
D

 C
LA

M
P 

O
R 

W
EL

D
S

5/
8-

IN
C

H
 X

 1
0 

FT
 C

O
PP

ER
 C

LA
D

 G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
RO

D
 O

R 
G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 P
LA

TE
. I

N
ST

AL
L 

RO
D

S
IN

 S
O

IL
 IN

 A
 T

RI
AG

U
LA

R 
PA

TT
ER

N
 S

PA
C

ED
 A

M
IN

IM
U

M
 O

F 
16

 F
T 

AP
AR

T 
FR

O
M

 E
AC

H
O

TH
ER

. G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 G

RI
D

 T
O

 H
AV

E 
A

RE
SI

ST
AN

C
E 

O
F 

TE
N

 (1
0)

 O
H

M
S 

O
R 

LE
SS

BA
RE

 C
O

PP
ER

 W
IR

E 
(#

6 
AW

G
 M

IN
.) 

BE
TW

EE
N

G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 R

O
D

 A
N

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 P
LA

TE

C
O

PP
ER

 G
RO

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
TE

G
RO

U
N

D
 E

N
H

AN
C

EM
EN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

(IF
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

)

N
O

TE
:

1.
  A

LL
 W

IR
IN

G 
TO

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
   

AS
 P

ER
 LO

CA
L C

O
DE

2.
  S

EE
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 M
AN

UA
L F

O
R

   
M

O
UN

TI
N

G 
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
S.

3.
  P

RO
VI

DE
 LI

GH
TN

IN
G 

PR
O

TE
CT

IO
N

.

EA
SY

 F
IT

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

O
N

 T
EE

:

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

IN
LI

N
E 

D
RI

P 
EM

IT
TE

R 
O

U
TL

ET

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

M
U

LC
H

: 3
"-

4"
 M

IN
. D

P.

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E

1
2

3
4

65

4321
PV

C
 E

X
H

AU
ST

 H
EA

D
ER

PV
C

 D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

 F
RO

M
 V

AL
VE

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

 (T
YP

IC
AL

)

BA
RB

 X
 M

AL
E 

FI
TT

IN
G

:

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
 D

RI
PL

IN
E 

PI
PE

 T
O

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 2

"-
4"

 F
RO

M
 B

ED
 E

D
G

E

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

FL
U

SH
 P

O
IN

T 
(T

YP
IC

AL
)

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
RI

SE
R 

PI
PE

3

5 6

1
4

6

7 8

5

7

2-
3"

M
U

LC
H

D
RI

P 
M

AN
IF

O
LD

BU
RI

AL
 D

EP
TH

2
3 38

IN
SE

T 
A

2
Dr

ipl
ine

 M
ax

im
um

 La
ter

al 
Le

ng
th

s (
Fe

et)

In
le

t P
re

ss
ur

e 
ps

i
12

" S
pa

cin
g

18
" S

pa
cin

g
24

" S
pa

cin
g

N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)N
om

in
al 

Fl
ow

(g
ph

)
0.

6
0.

9
15

27
3

15
5

31
4

25
0

42
4

32
2

20
31

8
16

9
35

3
29

4
50

8
36

8
30

36
0

23
0

41
3

35
0

58
6

41
4

40
39

5
25

5
46

5
40

2
65

2
47

4
50

41
7

28
5

52
8

42
0

72
0

48
8

60
46

0
29

0
59

6
45

5
78

0
51

4

 (S
IZ

ED
 T

O
 M

EE
T 

LA
TE

RA
L 

FL
O

W
 D

EM
AN

D
)

SW
IN

G
 P

IP
E,

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 L

EN
G

TH
:

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E/

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

PO
P-

U
P 

SP
RA

Y 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

:

BA
RB

 E
LB

O
W

SE
E 

LE
G

EN
D

 F
O

R 
M

FG
.

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

L

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 P
IP

E

A B

0.
6

0.
9

0.
6

0.
9

IN
   

   
 O

U
T

TO
 W

AT
ER

SO
U

RC
E

6"
 D

P.
 1

/2
"-

3/
4"

 C
RU

SH
ED

 S
TO

N
E

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

SC
H

. 8
0

N
IP

PL
E

(T
YP

IC
AL

)

FI
N

IS
H

ED
G

RA
D

E

VA
LV

E 
BO

X

SY
ST

EM
M

AI
N

LI
N

E

SC
H

. 8
0

U
N

IO
N

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 S
IZ

E 
AN

D
 C

O
M

PL
Y 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
W

IT
H

 A
LL

 L
O

C
AL

 C
O

D
ES

 A
N

D
 O

RD
IN

AN
C

ES
 IN

RE
FE

RE
N

C
E 

TO
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 V

EN
TI

N
G

 O
F 

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TI

O
N

 D
EV

IC
E.

IS
O

LA
TI

O
N

VA
LV

E

6-
3/

8
17

-3
/4

2"
9-

7/
8

4-
1/

4
4-

7/
8

1-
1/

2"
1"

12
-3

/4
13

-3
/4

16
-3

/4

B

4-
3/

8
5-

1/
2

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
(IN

C
H

ES
)

4D
6-

7/
8

6-
7/

8
9-

7/
8

C
E

2-
7/

8
2-

7/
8

4-
7/

8

W
ID

TH
2-

3/
4

2-
3/

4
4-

1/
4

18
"

M
AX

.
24

"

(2
)4

" O
R 

(1
)6

" S
C

H
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

E

C
O

VE
R

PI
PE

SI
Z

E
SL

EE
VE

SI
Z

E
3/

4"
2"

1"
2"

1 
1/

2"
4"

2"
4"

2 
1/

2"
4"

3"
6"

N
O

 P
IP

E
6"

IN
D

IC
AT

ED

FI
N

IS
H

ED
 G

RA
D

E N
O

TE
:

EA
C

H
 C

U
RB

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

 

90
 D

EG
RE

E 
EL

BO
W

BE
D

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

C
TI

O
N

 A
S 

PE
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

R'
S 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S

C
AP

FL
AG

C
U

RB
PA

VE
M

EN
T

M
IN

.
18

"

O
F 

ST
RE

ET
 A

RE
 T

O
 B

E 
N

O
TC

H
ED

AN
D

 F
O

R 
SL

EE
VE

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

1/
4"

 Ø
 'S

H
AR

K 
BI

TE
' 9

0°
 E

LB
O

W
PU

SH
 F

IT
TI

N
G

SL
EE

VE
 T

H
RO

U
G

H
 P

AV
IN

G
(M

IN
. 4

" Ø
)

PO
TT

IN
G

 M
IX

PO
RO

U
S 

ST
O

N
E 

BA
C

KF
IL

L

6"
lg

. x
 1

/4
"Ø

 S
O

LI
D

 P
EX

 T
U

BE
;

PA
SS

 T
H

RO
U

G
H

 D
RA

IN
 H

O
LE

1/
4"

 P
O

LY
 T

U
BI

N
G

1/
4"

 P
EX

 T
U

BI
N

G
; R

U
N

AL
O

N
G

 IN
SI

D
E 

W
AL

L
O

F 
PO

T

D
RI

P 
TU

BE
M

AN
IF

O
LD

G
EN

ER
AL

 IR
RI

G
AT

IO
N

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 A

LL
 M

AI
N

LI
N

ES
 T

O
 H

AV
E 

A 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 O
F 

18
" O

F 
C

O
VE

R.

2.
 A

LL
 P

IP
E 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

M
AN

U
FA

C
TU

RE
RS

' S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

3.
 A

LL
 T

H
RE

AD
ED

 JO
IN

TS
 T

O
 B

E 
C

O
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

 T
EF

LO
N

 T
AP

E 
O

R 
LI

Q
U

ID
 T

EF
LO

N
.  

SP
RI

N
KL

ER
 A

N
D

 R
EL

AT
ED

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
S 

PE
R 

D
ET

AI
LS

.

4.
 A

LL
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 JO

IN
TS

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AD

E 
U

SI
N

G
 W

AT
ER

PR
O

O
F 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S 
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 O

N
 D

ET
AI

LS
.

5.
 N

O
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

AL
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FI

EL
D

 E
X

C
EP

T 
AT

 A
 V

AL
VE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

BO
X

 O
R

AN
O

TH
ER

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AL

LY
 F

O
R 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S.

6.
 A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 #
12

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 W
IR

E,
 A

N
D

 #
14

 U
F/

U
L 

FO
R 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

W
IR

ES
, D

IR
EC

T
BU

RI
AL

, S
O

LI
D

 C
O

PP
ER

.

7.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
PR

O
VI

D
E 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 C
O

IL
S 

AT
 E

AC
H

 W
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 IN

 V
AL

VE
 B

O
X

 (W
RA

P
AR

O
U

N
D

 3
/4

" P
IP

E 
12

 T
IM

ES
).

8.
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 U

TI
LI

Z
E 

AP
PR

O
PR

IA
TE

 A
U

TO
M

AT
IC

 D
RA

IN
 D

EV
IC

E 
W

H
ER

E 
LO

W
 H

EA
D

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AY
O

C
C

U
R 

AN
D

 W
H

ER
E 

LI
N

ES
   

 A
RE

 B
RO

U
G

H
T 

AB
O

VE
 G

RA
D

E 
AN

D
 R

IS
K 

O
F 

FR
EE

Z
IN

G
 IS

 P
RE

SE
N

T.

9.
 A

LL
 S

PR
IN

KL
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

 O
N

 1
2"

 F
U

N
N

Y 
PI

PE
 O

R 
SW

IN
G

 JO
IN

TS
.

10
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
A 

SE
PA

RA
TE

 C
O

M
M

O
N

 F
O

R 
EA

C
H

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
.

11
. A

LL
 2

4 
VO

LT
 W

IR
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 C
O

LO
R 

C
O

D
ED

; C
O

M
M

O
N

-W
H

IT
E,

 C
O

N
TR

O
L-

RE
D

.

12
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

ED
 G

RO
U

N
D

IN
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
FO

R 
PO

W
ER

SU
PP

LY
 A

N
D

 V
AL

VE
 O

U
TP

U
T 

W
IT

H
 (2

) 5
/8

" C
O

PP
ER

 C
LA

D
 G

RO
U

N
D

 R
O

D
S.

13
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
IN

ST
AL

L 
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

RS
' R

EC
O

M
M

EN
D

AT
IO

N
 O

N
 F

AU
LT

 G
RO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

LI
G

H
TN

IN
G

 P
RO

TE
C

TI
O

N

14
. A

LL
 IR

RI
G

AT
IO

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 A
C

C
O

RD
IN

G
 T

O
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

15
.  

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R 
TO

 A
D

D
 E

X
TE

N
SI

O
N

 R
IS

ER
 T

O
 P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EA

D
S 

W
H

EN
 N

EE
D

ED
 F

O
R 

PR
O

PE
R 

C
O

VE
RA

G
E.

16
. C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L 
 IN

ST
AL

L 
SP

RI
N

KL
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
12

" F
RO

M
 F

O
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 4
" F

RO
M

 C
U

RB
 O

R
W

AL
KS

.

17
. A

LL
 M

AI
N

 A
N

D
 L

AT
ER

AL
 L

IN
E 

PI
PI

N
G

 T
O

 B
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
. P

RO
VI

D
E 

TH
E 

FO
LL

O
W

IN
G

 P
IP

E 
SI

Z
ES

/ F
LO

W
RA

TE
S:

18
.  

AD
H

ER
E 

TO
 L

O
C

AL
 P

LU
M

BI
N

G
 A

N
D

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

19
.  

SP
RA

Y 
H

EA
D

S 
IN

 L
AW

N
 A

RE
AS

 W
IL

L 
BE

 4
" P

O
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T,
 S

PR
AY

 H
EA

D
S 

IN
 S

H
RU

B 
AR

EA
S 

W
IL

L 
BE

 1
2"

PO
P-

U
P 

H
EI

G
H

T.

20
.  

AL
L 

SO
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 Z

O
N

ED
 S

EP
AR

AT
EL

Y 
FR

O
M

 S
H

RU
B 

AN
D

 S
EA

SO
N

AL
 C

O
LO

R 
Z

O
N

ES
.

21
.  

IN
ST

AL
L 

AL
L 

LI
N

ES
 U

N
D

ER
 R

O
AD

W
AY

S 
AN

D
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

 IN
 S

C
H

ED
U

LE
 4

0 
PV

C
 S

LE
EV

ES
, P

ER
 P

LA
N

.

22
.  

SY
ST

EM
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

H
AL

L 
AL

LO
W

 E
N

TI
RE

 P
LA

N
TE

D
 A

RE
AS

 T
O

 B
E 

IR
RI

G
AT

ED
 W

IT
H

IN
 2

4 
H

O
U

RS
.

12
"

2"

10
'

18
"12

"
18

"

6-
8"

2"12
"

2"12
"

TA
PE

 A
N

D
 B

U
N

D
LE

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R 

W
IR

IN
G

AT
 1

0'
 IN

TE
RV

AL
S.

AL
L 

M
AI

N
 S

U
PP

LY
 L

IN
ES

TO
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

 IN
AC

C
O

RD
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
M

AN
U

FA
C

TU
RE

R'
S

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S.

AL
L 

PL
AS

TI
C

 P
IP

IN
G

TO
 B

E 
SN

AK
ED

 IN
TR

EN
C

H
ES

 A
S 

SH
O

W
N

.

TI
E 

A 
LO

O
SE

 2
0"

 L
O

O
P 

IN
W

IR
IN

G
 A

T 
AL

L 
C

H
AN

G
ES

 O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 G
RE

AT
ER

 T
H

AN
 3

0
U

N
TI

E 
AL

L 
LO

O
PS

 A
FT

ER
 A

LL
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S 

H
AV

E 
BE

EN
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
.

AL
L 

12
0 

VO
LT

 W
IR

IN
G

 IN
C

O
N

D
U

IT
 T

O
 B

E 
IN

ST
AL

LE
D

IN
 A

C
C

O
RD

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

LO
C

AL
 C

O
D

E

M
AI

N
 L

IN
E

LA
TE

RA
L

TU
BI

N
G

 O
R

W
IR

IN
G

 1
20

 V
O

LT
  W

IR
IN

G
 L

O
W

-V
O

LT
AG

E
   

 W
IR

IN
G

LA
TE

RA
L

 L
IN

E
 M

AI
N

SU
PP

LY
 M

AI
N

 S
U

PP
LY

, L
AT

ER
AL

AN
D

 L
O

W
-V

O
LT

AG
E 

W
IR

IN
G

PR
ES

SU
RE

 C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
N

G
  F

U
LL

-C
IR

C
LE

 B
U

BB
LE

R 
N

O
Z

Z
LE

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

L

1/
2-

IN
C

H
 M

AL
E 

N
PT

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
L

  x
 .4

90
-IN

C
H

 B
AR

B 
EL

BO
W

:

FU
N

N
Y 

O
R 

SW
IN

G
 P

IP
E,

 1
2-

IN
C

H
 L

EN
G

TH
:

PV
C

 L
AT

ER
AL

 P
IP

E

FI
N

IS
H

 G
RA

D
E/

TO
P 

O
F 

M
U

LC
H

  S
EE

 P
LA

N
PO

P-
U

P 
SP

RA
Y 

SP
RI

N
KL

ER
:

PL
AS

TI
C

 A
D

AP
TE

R

TY
PI

C
AL

 R
EM

O
TE

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

VA
LV

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
2

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
IR

EC
T 

BU
RY

 W
IR

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
3

TY
PI

C
AL

 S
LE

EV
IN

G
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
4

TY
PI

C
AL

 Q
U

IC
K 

C
O

U
PL

ER
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
5

TY
PI

C
AL

 1
80

4 
SP

RA
Y 

H
EA

D
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
6

TY
PI

C
AL

 B
U

BB
LE

R 
H

EA
D

 D
ET

AI
L

N
.T

.S
.

7

TY
PI

C
AL

 P
O

T 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
9

TY
PI

C
AL

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
 D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
10

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

YO
U

T 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
11

765432

1

5

2

3 4

1

4 5321
PV

C
 D

RI
P 

M
AN

IF
O

LD
 P

IP
E

PV
C

 S
C

H
 4

0 
TE

E 
O

R 
EL

RA
IN

 B
IR

D
 X

F 
SE

RI
ES

 B
LA

N
K 

TU
BI

N
G

BA
RB

 C
RO

SS
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G

BA
RB

 T
EE

 IN
SE

RT
 F

IT
TI

N
G

C
AN

O
PY

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
TR

EE

O
N

-S
U

RF
AC

E 
D

RI
PL

IN
E:

SE
E 

PL
AN

RO
O

T 
BA

LL

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
 (A

S 
N

EE
D

ED
)

6

1

3 5

2
3

4

7 8 5 3 59

6 7 8 9

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 E

M
IT

TE
R

 S
PA

C
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

 A
N

D
 T

RE
E 

C
AN

O
PY

.
2.

 P
LA

C
E 

TI
E 

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

EV
ER

Y 
TH

RE
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 S

AN
D

, 
FO

U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
 C

LA
Y.

3.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 
AS

 T
EE

S 
O

R 
EL

BO
W

S,
 U

SE
 T

IE
-D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
O

N
 E

AC
H

 L
EG

 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

Pi
pe

 S
ize

17
gp

m
35

gp
m

10
gp

m
6g

pm

1-
1/

2"
1"1/

2"
3/

4"

Pi
pe

 S
ize

3' 4"2" 2-
1/

2"
12

0g
pm

20
0g

pm

80
gp

m
55

gp
m

N
O

TE
S:

1.
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

AT
ER

AL
 R

O
W

S 
AN

D
EM

IT
TE

R 
SP

AC
IN

G
 T

O
 B

E 
BA

SE
D

 O
N

 S
O

IL
 T

YP
E,

PL
AN

T 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

 A
N

D
 C

H
AN

G
ES

 IN
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
.

2.
 L

EN
G

TH
 O

F 
LO

N
G

ES
T 

D
RI

PL
IN

E 
LA

TE
RA

L
SH

O
U

LD
 N

O
T 

EX
C

EE
D

 T
H

E 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 S
PA

C
IN

G
SH

O
W

N
 IN

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 T
AB

LE
.

3.
 W

H
EN

 U
SI

N
G

 1
7M

M
 IN

SE
RT

 F
IT

TI
N

G
S 

W
IT

H
D

ES
IG

N
 P

RE
SS

U
RE

 O
VE

R 
50

PS
I, 

IT
 IS

RE
C

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

 T
H

AT
 S

TA
IN

LE
SS

 S
TE

EL
 C

LA
M

PS
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 O

N
 E

AC
H

 F
IT

TI
N

G
.

4.
 P

LA
C

E 
TI

E 
D

O
W

N
 S

TA
KE

S 
EV

ER
Y 

TH
RE

E 
FE

ET
 IN

SA
N

D
, F

0U
R 

FE
ET

 IN
 L

O
AM

, A
N

D
 F

IV
E 

FE
ET

 IN
C

LA
Y.

5.
 A

T 
FI

TT
IN

G
S 

W
H

ER
E 

TH
ER

E 
IS

 A
 C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 S
U

C
H

 A
S 

TE
ES

 O
R 

EL
BO

W
S,

 U
SE

TI
E-

D
O

W
N

 S
TA

KE
S 

O
N

 E
AC

H
 L

EG
 O

F 
TH

E
C

H
AN

G
E 

O
F 

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

.

6
7

TY
PI

C
AL

 D
RI

P 
TU

BE
 a

t T
RE

E 
D

ET
AI

L
N

.T
.S

.
7

BA
C

KF
LO

W
 P

RE
VE

N
TE

R
 W

AT
TS

 D
C

A 
SE

RI
ES

 (O
R 

EQ
U

AL
)









4
2

3

A
S

10
2

1

5

A
S

10
2

8

6

1

7

8

A
S

10
2

5

9

G
en

er
al

 S
ite

 N
ot

es
A

. 
S

ee
 C

iv
il 

D
ra

w
in

g 
fo

r f
in

is
h 

gr
ad

es
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r p
av

in
g.

 A
ll 

pa
vi

ng
 a

nd
 g

ra
de

s 
at

 p
er

im
et

er
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 h
av

e 
po

si
tv

e 
sl

op
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ba

si
ns

.
B

. 
A

ll 
gr

as
se

d 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

gr
ad

ed
 to

 d
ra

in
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

le
t o

r 
sl

op
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 a

w
ay

 
fr

om
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g
C

. 
A

ll 
do

w
ns

po
ut

s 
an

d 
bo

ot
s 

to
 b

e 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 s

ub
su

rfa
ce

 
dr

ai
na

ge
. S

ee
 C

iv
il 

dr
aw

in
gs

.

N
or

th

S
ite

 S
ur

fa
ce

 L
eg

en
d

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t

G
ra

ss
 A

re
a

N
ew

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
S

tr
uc

tu
re

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:26:16 PM

AS
10
1

Si
te

 P
la

n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

1
A

rc
h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l S

it
e

 P
la

n

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

S
ite

 P
la

n 
S

he
et

 N
ot

es

1.
 

E
xt

en
t o

f p
ro

je
ct

. 
2.

 
50

' b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
fro

m
 c

ov
en

an
ts

.
3.

 
25

' b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
fro

m
 c

ov
en

an
ts

.
4.

 
A

la
ba

m
a 

po
w

er
 tr

an
sf

or
m

er
 lo

ca
tio

n.
5.

 
A

ll 
el

em
en

ts
 s

ou
th

 o
f t

hi
s 

lin
e 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 M

ar
ks

 s
ou

th
er

m
os

t 
ex

te
nt

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

6.
 

Fl
ag

 p
ol

e 
lo

ca
tio

n.
7.

 
N

ew
 A

sp
ha

lt 
pa

rk
in

g.
 S

ee
 C

iv
il.

8.
 

C
on

cr
et

e 
dr

iv
e-

th
ru

. S
ee

 C
iv

il.
 

9.
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
A

sp
ha

lt 
pa

rk
in

g.
 

#



G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
N

ot
es

A
. 

A
ll 

in
te

rio
r w

al
ls

 to
 b

e 
ty

pe
 "A

2"
 U

N
O

B
. 

A
ll 

fu
rn

itu
re

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 p

la
n 

is
 N

IC
.

C
. 

A
ll 

do
or

 fr
am

es
 in

 m
as

on
ry

 w
al

l t
o 

be
 lo

ca
te

d 
8"

 o
ff 

pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r w
al

l (
ty

p.
) 

un
le

ss
 in

di
ca

te
d 

ot
he

rw
is

e.
 A

ll 
do

or
 fr

am
es

 in
 m

et
al

 s
tu

d 
w

al
ls

 to
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
4"

 o
ff 

pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r w
al

ls
 (

ty
p.

) 
un

le
ss

 in
di

ca
te

d 
ot

he
rw

is
e.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 m

in
. c

le
ar

 o
f 1

2"
 o

n 
pu

sh
 s

id
e 

of
 d

oo
r a

nd
 1

8"
 o

n 
pu

ll 
si

de
.

D
. 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 (

A
-2

00
 S

he
et

s)
 fo

r 
ex

te
rio

r 
co

nt
ro

l j
oi

nt
 lo

ca
tio

ns
.

E
. 

A
ll 

D
S

 ti
e 

in
to

 b
oo

t a
nd

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d,
 s

ee
 C

iv
il.

F.
 

S
ee

 A
-6

01
 fo

r f
lo

or
 fi

ni
sh

 p
at

te
rn

s.
G

. 
A

ll 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
ar

e 
to

 in
te

rio
r f

in
is

h 
fa

ce
 U

.N
.O

.
H

. 
A

ll 
ba

nk
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

o 
be

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

be
fo

re
 

ro
ug

h-
in

.

N
or

th

16' - 5"

4'
 - 

9"

4'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 1
0"

4'
 - 

8"

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

O
ffi

ce
10

3

V
es

tib
ul

e
10

1

O
ffi

ce
12

2

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

12
1

O
ffi

ce
12

0

C
ou

po
n

11
5Te

lle
r R

oo
m

11
1

V
au

lt
11

6

O
ffi

ce
11

9

W
om

en
11

2

C
as

h
11

7

M
en

11
3

5'
 - 

0"

C
or

rid
or

11
4

5' - 0"

E
le

ct
ric

al
10

8

W
or

kr
oo

m
11

0

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
10

5

IT 10
7

6' - 8"

7"

12' - 7"

8' - 6"

5'
 - 

9"

Ja
n.

/ S
to

ra
ge

10
9

Lo
bb

y
10

2

O
ffi

ce
10

6

1
A-

30
1

2
A-

30
1

1
A-

30
2

5'
 - 

0"

A
-4

81
1

2

3

4

9' - 11"

A
-4

011

A
-4

012

A
-4

013

A
-4

912

111b 118a

11
4

117

115

11
1a

10
7

106

109

11
2

Dep. ATM

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
4

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

108

118b

A
-4

611

A
-5

81
7

119

B
re

ak
 R

oo
m

11
8

SF
8

SF
10 SF

8

SF
12A

-4
61

10

A
-4

616
A

-5
011

5'
 - 

6"

1'
 - 

6"
1

3
A-

02
1

2

4' - 0"

1'
 - 

3"

3

11
3

5

5

5

A
2

A
3

A
1

A
-4

619

6

116

5

2

4'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

18
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
4"

8'
 - 

8"
1'

 - 
4"

4'
 - 

0"

4' - 0"8' - 8"6' - 8"8' - 8"18' - 8"8' - 8"6' - 8"1' - 4"8' - 8"1' - 4"

5'
 - 

9"

A
TM 12

3

A
-5

017

A
-5

012
A

-5
014

2
3

4
5

6

A B C D E F G H I J

7

A
-6

22
A

-6
22

A
-6

22

SF
5

SF
6

SF
7

SF
9

SF
9

SF
7

SF
11

105

1'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0"

104

4' - 0"

A
3

4

4

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

6' - 6"

10
3

10
1b

12
2

121

120

4' - 0"

5' - 5" 4' - 3 3/8"

1'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
0"

7 
3/

4"

2' - 8"3' - 11 5/8"2' - 0"1' - 0"

2'
 - 

0"

14
' -

 2
"

19
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

14' - 6"14' - 6"

12
3

4' - 4"12' - 2"6' - 8"6' - 11 1/4"3' - 2 1/4"

1' - 6 1/2"

5' - 0"11' - 8"6' - 8"12' - 2"4' - 4"

1' - 4" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 1' - 4"

A
-4

617

10
1a

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:30:43 PM

A-
00
1

C
om

po
si

te
 F

lo
or

 P
la

n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 F
lo

o
r 

P
la

n

Fl
oo

r 
P

la
n 

S
he

et
 N

ot
es

1.
 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r a

 fi
xe

d 
la

dd
er

. P
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

lo
ck

in
g 

in
 s

tu
d 

w
al

l t
o 

su
pp

or
t l

ad
de

r.
 F

ol
lo

w
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 S

ee
 R

C
P

 a
nd

 R
oo

f P
la

n 
fo

r 
ha

tc
h 

de
ta

ils
.

2.
 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r d

ra
in

ag
e 

pi
pe

. S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

.
3.

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

tr
ip

. S
ee

 C
iv

il 
&

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
.

4.
 

C
as

ed
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

to
 b

e 
w

ra
pp

ed
 in

 V
W

C
1.

 S
ee

 A
-6

01
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

.
5.

 
T.

V
. p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 O

w
ne

r.
6.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 n

on
-m

ot
or

iz
ed

 s
ha

de
s 

at
 a

ll 
of

fic
e 

an
d

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ro
om

 w
in

do
w

s.
 

7.
 

S
ta

m
pe

d 
C

on
cr

et
e.

 S
ee

 C
iv

il.

#

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e



Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

4
5

6

6
A-

00
2

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

A
B

C
D

5
A-

00
2

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

4
5

6

A B C5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Lo

un
g

e
12

4

12
' -

 4
"

1'
 - 

0"

12' - 5"

U
nu

se
d 

to
 a

vo
id

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l

Unused to avoid Structural

10"

4
5

6

A B C D

5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

1'
 - 

3"
8'

 - 
9 

3/
4"

1'
 - 

3"8' - 10 7/8"

4
5

6

A B C5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

16' - 5"

4'
 - 

9"

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

A
3

104

4' - 0"

4
5

6

A B C D5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:19:46 PM

A-
00
2

Le
ve

l 2
 C

om
po

si
te

 P
la

n 
&

D
et

ai
ls

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20

C
he

ck
er

Au
th

or

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
T
o

w
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6
T
o

w
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
L
e

ve
l 2

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 P

la
n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
L
e

ve
l 2

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 R

C
P

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
L
e

ve
l 1

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 P

la
n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
L
e

ve
l 1

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 R

C
P



G
en

er
al

 R
oo

f N
ot

es
1.

 
R

ig
id

 In
su

la
tio

n 
at

 M
ai

n 
R

oo
f i

s 
to

 c
on

si
st

 o
f a

 b
as

e 
la

ye
r o

f 
8"

 th
ic

k 
po

ly
is

oc
ya

nu
ra

te
 in

su
la

tio
n 

bo
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

 to
ta

l R
 

V
al

ue
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 2

5,
 w

ith
 a

d
di

tio
na

l i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

ta
pe

re
d 

to
 

m
ee

t s
lo

pe
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. I
ns

ul
at

io
n 

B
oa

rd
s 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

pe
r m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 re
cc

om
en

da
tio

n 
w

ith
 e

dg
e 

jo
in

ts
 

st
ag

ge
re

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
la

ye
rs

 o
f i

ns
ul

at
io

n.
2.

 
Lo

w
 s

lo
pe

d 
ro

of
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

to
 m

ee
t s

ol
ar

 r
ef

le
ct

an
ce

 a
nd

 
th

er
m

al
 e

m
itt

an
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 p
er

 th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

st
at

ew
id

e 
en

er
gy

 c
od

e 
(2

01
5 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
ne

rg
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

od
e 

-T
ab

le
 C

40
2.

2.
1.

1)
.

3.
 

S
ee

 ro
of

 d
et

ai
ls

, S
he

et
s 

A
-5

01
 

4.
 

A
ll 

D
S

 ti
e 

in
to

 b
oo

t a
nd

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d,
 s

ee
 C

iv
il.

 O
ve

rfl
ow

 d
ra

in
s 

m
us

t d
ay

lig
ht

.
5.

 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
ru

-w
al

l s
cu

pp
er

s 
at

 d
ow

ns
po

ut
s.

 
6.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 s

pl
as

h 
pa

ds
 @

 a
ll 

D
S

's
 d

ra
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ro

of
.

7.
 

Fi
na

l s
lo

pi
ng

 d
es

ig
n 

to
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 R

oo
fin

g 
S

ub
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 p
rio

r t
o 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

N
or

th

1
A-

30
1

2
A-

30
1

1
A-

30
2

Roof Ridge

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

SLOPE DN

SL
O

PE
 D

N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

RD/OD

RD/OD

RD/OD

RD/OD

3
A-

02
1

1
3

2

- ---

SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

SLOPE DN
SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

1
2

3
4

5
6

A B C D E F G H I J

O
H

P

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

G
ut

te
r

D
S

DS

DS

D
S

D
S

DS

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

9' - 0"

4'
 - 

0"

0"

5 3/4"

A
-0

214

M
et

al
 s

tu
d 

fra
m

in
g 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

pe
ni

ng
 in

 c
ei

lin
g.

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

C
D

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

8" MIN.

B
lo

ck
in

g,
 C

ur
b,

 a
nd

 F
la

sh
in

g
P

er
 R

oo
f H

at
ch

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
er

TP
O

 M
em

br
an

e 
R

oo
fin

g

S
te

el
 F

ra
m

in
g,

 S
ee

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l

Tr
ea

te
d 

W
oo

d 
B

lo
ck

in
g

M
et

al
 R

oo
f D

ec
k

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:20:05 PM

A-
02
1

C
om

po
si

te
 R

oo
f P

la
n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 R
o

o
f 
P

la
n

R
oo

f P
la

n 
S

he
et

 N
ot

es

1.
 

R
oo

f H
at

ch
. S

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 &

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

2.
 

R
oo

fin
g 

to
 b

e 
si

ng
le

-p
ly

 m
em

br
an

e 
TP

O
; s

ee
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

. 
3.

 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 a
sp

ha
lt 

sh
in

gl
e 

ro
of

in
g;

 s
ee

 E
le

va
tio

ns
 &

 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.

#

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
L
a

d
d

e
r/

R
o

o
f 
H

a
tc

h
 S

e
c
ti
o

n

1"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

R
o

o
f 
H

a
tc

h
 D

e
ta

il



S
ee

 5
/G

-0
02

 fo
r a

lte
rn

at
e

bl
ad

e 
si

gn
 o

pt
io

n

G
en

er
al

 R
en

de
re

d 
E

le
va

tio
n 

N
ot

es
A

. 
R

en
de

re
d 

E
le

va
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

ho
w

n 
fo

r g
en

er
al

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
on

ly
. 

R
ef

er
 to

 te
ch

ni
ca

l E
le

va
tio

ns
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:29:13 PM

G-
00
2

Re
nd

er
ed

 E
le

va
tio

ns

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

a
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
N

o
rt

h
 E

le
va

ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

S
o

u
th

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
W

e
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
5

B
la

d
e

 S
ig

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e



G
en

er
al

 E
le

va
tio

n 
N

ot
es

A
. 

B
ric

k 
C

on
tr

at
io

n 
Jo

in
ts

 (
C

J)
 in

 th
e 

ve
ne

er
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t v
en

ee
r 

co
ur

si
ng

. S
ee

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

io
n 

jo
in

t d
et

ai
ls

.
B

. 
E

xp
an

si
on

 J
oi

nt
 (

E
J)

 a
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

tio
n 

Jo
in

t m
at

er
ia

l s
ho

ul
d 

m
at

ch
 g

ro
ut

 c
ol

or
s 

as
 s

el
ec

te
d 

by
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

. C
on

tr
ol

 J
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

br
ic

k 
an

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 p

re
ca

st
 

co
nc

re
te

 li
nt

el
s 

to
 a

cc
om

od
at

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

io
n 

va
ria

tio
ns

.
C

. 
A

LL
 d

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
to

 g
ra

de
 to

 h
av

e 
ca

st
 m

et
al

 b
oo

ts
 a

nd
 b

e 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 s

ub
-s

ur
fa

ce
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 d
ra

in
 w

at
er

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 S
ee

 C
iv

il 
fo

r 
dr

ai
na

ge
 p

ip
e 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 
ro

ut
in

g 
an

d 
si

ze
s.

 D
ow

ns
po

ut
s 

th
at

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 o

nt
o 

lo
w

er
 

ro
of

s 
to

 h
av

e 
sp

la
sh

bl
oc

ks
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

ro
of

in
g 

su
rfa

ce
.

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

A
-2

021

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
3

1 2 3444 5

6
7

8 4

4

9
E

Q
E

Q

4' - 8"

A
-2

022

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

4

1' - 11"

4

SF
1

C
S

1;
 S

ee
 A

-2
02

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

V

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

SF
3

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

E
Q

E
Q

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 m

oc
k 

up
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

te
rio

r 
el

ev
at

io
n 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 a

nd
 O

w
ne

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

m
oc

k 
up

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
w

ith
 fu

ll 
ex

te
rio

r 
w

or
k.

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
b

in
g

E
Q

E
Q

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

13' - 6"

C
S

1;
 S

ee
 A

-2
02

A
-5

01
12

A
-5

01
13

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
4

B
ac

kl
it 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 S

ig
na

ge
 a

s 
In

di
ca

te
d;

 S
ee

 D
et

ai
ls

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
b

in
g

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng

E
QE

Q

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

E
xt

er
io

r 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 L
eg

en
d

C
he

ro
ke

e:
 M

/S
 V

el
ou

r M
ed

iu
m

 G
ra

y,
 M

od
ul

ar

A
rg

os
: M

ag
no

lia
 D

ar
k

C
he

ro
ke

e:
 M

/S
 V

el
ou

r B
la

ck
, M

od
ul

ar

R
oc

k 
C

as
t: 

S
m

ok
eh

ou
se

K
aw

ne
er

: B
la

ck
 A

no
di

ze
d,

 G
la

zi
ng

 C
ol

or
; S

ee
 S

pe
cs

P
ac

-C
la

d:
 M

us
ke

t G
ra

y

1'
'  

A
lu

m
in

um
 T

ub
e 

Fr
am

e,
 P

ow
de

r C
oa

te
d 

B
la

ck
, w

/ F
ire

si
st

 B
la

ck
 (

82
00

8)
 F

ab
ric

Ja
m

es
H

ar
di

e:
 P

ai
nt

ed
 to

 M
at

ch
 S

m
ok

eh
ou

se
; S

ee
 A

-3
21

Ta
m

ko
 H

er
ita

ge
: R

us
tic

 B
la

ck

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r:
 C

o
lo

r
M

at
er

ia
l

1.
 P

rim
ar

y 
B

ric
k

2.
 M

or
ta

r

3.
 A

cc
en

t B
ric

k

4.
 C

as
t S

to
ne

5.
 S

to
re

fro
nt

6.
 G

ut
te

r/
D

ow
ns

po
ut

7.
 A

w
ni

ng

8.
 F

as
ci

a/
S

of
fit

9.
 R

oo
f S

hi
ng

le
s

#

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:20:47 PM

A-
20
1

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

a
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
W

e
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
N

o
rt

h
E

le
va

ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
S

o
u
th

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
R

ev
is

io
ns

 R
ev

 D
at

e















4
2

3

A
S

10
2

1

5

A
S

10
2

8

6

1

7

8

A
S

10
2

5

9

G
en

er
al

 S
ite

 N
ot

es
A

. 
S

ee
 C

iv
il 

D
ra

w
in

g 
fo

r f
in

is
h 

gr
ad

es
 a

t e
xt

er
io

r p
av

in
g.

 A
ll 

pa
vi

ng
 a

nd
 g

ra
de

s 
at

 p
er

im
et

er
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 h
av

e 
po

si
tv

e 
sl

op
e 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

an
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
ba

si
ns

.
B

. 
A

ll 
gr

as
se

d 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

gr
ad

ed
 to

 d
ra

in
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 in

le
t o

r 
sl

op
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 a

w
ay

 
fr

om
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g
C

. 
A

ll 
do

w
ns

po
ut

s 
an

d 
bo

ot
s 

to
 b

e 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 s

ub
su

rfa
ce

 
dr

ai
na

ge
. S

ee
 C

iv
il 

dr
aw

in
gs

.

N
or

th

S
ite

 S
ur

fa
ce

 L
eg

en
d

A
sp

ha
lt 

P
av

em
en

t

C
on

cr
et

e 
P

av
em

en
t

G
ra

ss
 A

re
a

N
ew

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
S

tr
uc

tu
re

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:26:16 PM

AS
10
1

Si
te

 P
la

n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1"
 =

 2
0'

-0
"

1
A

rc
h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l S

it
e

 P
la

n

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

S
ite

 P
la

n 
S

he
et

 N
ot

es

1.
 

E
xt

en
t o

f p
ro

je
ct

. 
2.

 
50

' b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
fro

m
 c

ov
en

an
ts

.
3.

 
25

' b
ui

ld
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
fro

m
 c

ov
en

an
ts

.
4.

 
A

la
ba

m
a 

po
w

er
 tr

an
sf

or
m

er
 lo

ca
tio

n.
5.

 
A

ll 
el

em
en

ts
 s

ou
th

 o
f t

hi
s 

lin
e 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 M

ar
ks

 s
ou

th
er

m
os

t 
ex

te
nt

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

6.
 

Fl
ag

 p
ol

e 
lo

ca
tio

n.
7.

 
N

ew
 A

sp
ha

lt 
pa

rk
in

g.
 S

ee
 C

iv
il.

8.
 

C
on

cr
et

e 
dr

iv
e-

th
ru

. S
ee

 C
iv

il.
 

9.
 

E
xi

st
in

g 
A

sp
ha

lt 
pa

rk
in

g.
 

#



G
en

er
al

 P
la

n 
N

ot
es

A
. 

A
ll 

in
te

rio
r w

al
ls

 to
 b

e 
ty

pe
 "A

2"
 U

N
O

B
. 

A
ll 

fu
rn

itu
re

 s
ho

w
n 

in
 p

la
n 

is
 N

IC
.

C
. 

A
ll 

do
or

 fr
am

es
 in

 m
as

on
ry

 w
al

l t
o 

be
 lo

ca
te

d 
8"

 o
ff 

pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r w
al

l (
ty

p.
) 

un
le

ss
 in

di
ca

te
d 

ot
he

rw
is

e.
 A

ll 
do

or
 fr

am
es

 in
 m

et
al

 s
tu

d 
w

al
ls

 to
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
4"

 o
ff 

pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r w
al

ls
 (

ty
p.

) 
un

le
ss

 in
di

ca
te

d 
ot

he
rw

is
e.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 m

in
. c

le
ar

 o
f 1

2"
 o

n 
pu

sh
 s

id
e 

of
 d

oo
r a

nd
 1

8"
 o

n 
pu

ll 
si

de
.

D
. 

R
ef

er
en

ce
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 (

A
-2

00
 S

he
et

s)
 fo

r 
ex

te
rio

r 
co

nt
ro

l j
oi

nt
 lo

ca
tio

ns
.

E
. 

A
ll 

D
S

 ti
e 

in
to

 b
oo

t a
nd

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d,
 s

ee
 C

iv
il.

F.
 

S
ee

 A
-6

01
 fo

r f
lo

or
 fi

ni
sh

 p
at

te
rn

s.
G

. 
A

ll 
di

m
en

si
on

s 
ar

e 
to

 in
te

rio
r f

in
is

h 
fa

ce
 U

.N
.O

.
H

. 
A

ll 
ba

nk
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

o 
be

 v
er

ifi
ed

 b
y 

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

be
fo

re
 

ro
ug

h-
in

.

N
or

th

16' - 5"

4'
 - 

9"

4'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

0"

10
' -

 1
0"

4'
 - 

8"

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

O
ffi

ce
10

3

V
es

tib
ul

e
10

1

O
ffi

ce
12

2

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

12
1

O
ffi

ce
12

0

C
ou

po
n

11
5Te

lle
r R

oo
m

11
1

V
au

lt
11

6

O
ffi

ce
11

9

W
om

en
11

2

C
as

h
11

7

M
en

11
3

5'
 - 

0"

C
or

rid
or

11
4

5' - 0"

E
le

ct
ric

al
10

8

W
or

kr
oo

m
11

0

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

R
oo

m
10

5

IT 10
7

6' - 8"

7"

12' - 7"

8' - 6"

5'
 - 

9"

Ja
n.

/ S
to

ra
ge

10
9

Lo
bb

y
10

2

O
ffi

ce
10

6

1
A-

30
1

2
A-

30
1

1
A-

30
2

5'
 - 

0"

A
-4

81
1

2

3

4

9' - 11"

A
-4

011

A
-4

012

A
-4

013

A
-4

912

111b 118a

11
4

117

115

11
1a

10
7

106

109

11
2

Dep. ATM

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
4

5' - 0"

5' - 0"

108

118b

A
-4

611

A
-5

81
7

119

B
re

ak
 R

oo
m

11
8

SF
8

SF
10 SF

8

SF
12A

-4
61

10

A
-4

616
A

-5
011

5'
 - 

6"

1'
 - 

6"
1

3
A-

02
1

2

4' - 0"

1'
 - 

3"

3

11
3

5

5

5

A
2

A
3

A
1

A
-4

619

6

116

5

2

4'
 - 

4"
8'

 - 
8"

6'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
8"

18
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"
1'

 - 
4"

8'
 - 

8"
1'

 - 
4"

4'
 - 

0"

4' - 0"8' - 8"6' - 8"8' - 8"18' - 8"8' - 8"6' - 8"1' - 4"8' - 8"1' - 4"

5'
 - 

9"

A
TM 12

3

A
-5

017

A
-5

012
A

-5
014

2
3

4
5

6

A B C D E F G H I J

7

A
-6

22
A

-6
22

A
-6

22

SF
5

SF
6

SF
7

SF
9

SF
9

SF
7

SF
11

105

1'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
0"

1'
 - 

0"

104

4' - 0"

A
3

4

4

E
Q

.
E

Q
.

6' - 6"

10
3

10
1b

12
2

121

120

4' - 0"

5' - 5" 4' - 3 3/8"

1'
 - 

4"
3'

 - 
0"

7 
3/

4"

2' - 8"3' - 11 5/8"2' - 0"1' - 0"

2'
 - 

0"

14
' -

 2
"

19
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

14' - 6"14' - 6"

12
3

4' - 4"12' - 2"6' - 8"6' - 11 1/4"3' - 2 1/4"

1' - 6 1/2"

5' - 0"11' - 8"6' - 8"12' - 2"4' - 4"

1' - 4" 3' - 0" 3' - 0" 1' - 4"

A
-4

617

10
1a

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:30:43 PM

A-
00
1

C
om

po
si

te
 F

lo
or

 P
la

n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 F
lo

o
r 

P
la

n

Fl
oo

r 
P

la
n 

S
he

et
 N

ot
es

1.
 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r a

 fi
xe

d 
la

dd
er

. P
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 b

lo
ck

in
g 

in
 s

tu
d 

w
al

l t
o 

su
pp

or
t l

ad
de

r.
 F

ol
lo

w
 m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 S

ee
 R

C
P

 a
nd

 R
oo

f P
la

n 
fo

r 
ha

tc
h 

de
ta

ils
.

2.
 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

fo
r d

ra
in

ag
e 

pi
pe

. S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

.
3.

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

tr
ip

. S
ee

 C
iv

il 
&

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
.

4.
 

C
as

ed
 o

pe
ni

ng
s 

to
 b

e 
w

ra
pp

ed
 in

 V
W

C
1.

 S
ee

 A
-6

01
 fo

r 
de

ta
ils

.
5.

 
T.

V
. p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 O

w
ne

r.
6.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 n

on
-m

ot
or

iz
ed

 s
ha

de
s 

at
 a

ll 
of

fic
e 

an
d

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

ro
om

 w
in

do
w

s.
 

7.
 

S
ta

m
pe

d 
C

on
cr

et
e.

 S
ee

 C
iv

il.

#

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e



Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

4
5

6

6
A-

00
2

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

A
B

C
D

5
A-

00
2

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

4
5

6

A B C5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Lo

un
g

e
12

4

12
' -

 4
"

1'
 - 

0"

12' - 5"

U
nu

se
d 

to
 a

vo
id

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l

Unused to avoid Structural

10"

4
5

6

A B C D

5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

1'
 - 

3"
8'

 - 
9 

3/
4"

1'
 - 

3"8' - 10 7/8"

4
5

6

A B C5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

16' - 5"

4'
 - 

9"

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

A
3

104

4' - 0"

4
5

6

A B C D5
A-

00
2

6
A-

00
2

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
O

ffi
ce

10
4

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:19:46 PM

A-
00
2

Le
ve

l 2
 C

om
po

si
te

 P
la

n 
&

D
et

ai
ls

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20

C
he

ck
er

Au
th

or

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
T
o

w
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6
T
o

w
e

r 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 2

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
L
e

ve
l 2

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 P

la
n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
L
e

ve
l 2

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 R

C
P

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
L
e

ve
l 1

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 P

la
n

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
L
e

ve
l 1

 C
o

m
p

o
si

te
 R

C
P



G
en

er
al

 R
oo

f N
ot

es
1.

 
R

ig
id

 In
su

la
tio

n 
at

 M
ai

n 
R

oo
f i

s 
to

 c
on

si
st

 o
f a

 b
as

e 
la

ye
r o

f 
8"

 th
ic

k 
po

ly
is

oc
ya

nu
ra

te
 in

su
la

tio
n 

bo
ar

d 
w

ith
 a

 to
ta

l R
 

V
al

ue
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 2

5,
 w

ith
 a

d
di

tio
na

l i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

ta
pe

re
d 

to
 

m
ee

t s
lo

pe
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. I
ns

ul
at

io
n 

B
oa

rd
s 

to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

pe
r m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
rs

 re
cc

om
en

da
tio

n 
w

ith
 e

dg
e 

jo
in

ts
 

st
ag

ge
re

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
la

ye
rs

 o
f i

ns
ul

at
io

n.
2.

 
Lo

w
 s

lo
pe

d 
ro

of
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

to
 m

ee
t s

ol
ar

 r
ef

le
ct

an
ce

 a
nd

 
th

er
m

al
 e

m
itt

an
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 p
er

 th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

st
at

ew
id

e 
en

er
gy

 c
od

e 
(2

01
5 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l E
ne

rg
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

od
e 

-T
ab

le
 C

40
2.

2.
1.

1)
.

3.
 

S
ee

 ro
of

 d
et

ai
ls

, S
he

et
s 

A
-5

01
 

4.
 

A
ll 

D
S

 ti
e 

in
to

 b
oo

t a
nd

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 u

nl
es

s 
ot

he
rw

is
e 

no
te

d,
 s

ee
 C

iv
il.

 O
ve

rfl
ow

 d
ra

in
s 

m
us

t d
ay

lig
ht

.
5.

 
C

on
tr

ac
to

r 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
ru

-w
al

l s
cu

pp
er

s 
at

 d
ow

ns
po

ut
s.

 
6.

 
P

ro
vi

de
 s

pl
as

h 
pa

ds
 @

 a
ll 

D
S

's
 d

ra
in

in
g 

to
 th

e 
ro

of
.

7.
 

Fi
na

l s
lo

pi
ng

 d
es

ig
n 

to
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 R

oo
fin

g 
S

ub
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 p
rio

r t
o 

in
st

al
la

tio
n.

N
or

th

1
A-

30
1

2
A-

30
1

1
A-

30
2

Roof Ridge

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

SLOPE DN

SL
O

PE
 D

N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

RD/OD

RD/OD

RD/OD

RD/OD

3
A-

02
1

1
3

2

- ---

SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

SLOPE DN SLOPE DN

SLOPE DN
SLOPE DN

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

S
LO

P
E

 D
N

1
2

3
4

5
6

A B C D E F G H I J

O
H

P

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

R
TU

G
ut

te
r

D
S

DS

DS

D
S

D
S

DS

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

9' - 0"

4'
 - 

0"

0"

5 3/4"

A
-0

214

M
et

al
 s

tu
d 

fra
m

in
g 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

pe
ni

ng
 in

 c
ei

lin
g.

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

C
D

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

8" MIN.

B
lo

ck
in

g,
 C

ur
b,

 a
nd

 F
la

sh
in

g
P

er
 R

oo
f H

at
ch

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
er

TP
O

 M
em

br
an

e 
R

oo
fin

g

S
te

el
 F

ra
m

in
g,

 S
ee

 S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l

Tr
ea

te
d 

W
oo

d 
B

lo
ck

in
g

M
et

al
 R

oo
f D

ec
k

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:20:05 PM

A-
02
1

C
om

po
si

te
 R

oo
f P

la
n

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
C

o
m

p
o

si
te

 R
o

o
f 
P

la
n

R
oo

f P
la

n 
S

he
et

 N
ot

es

1.
 

R
oo

f H
at

ch
. S

ee
 d

et
ai

ls
 &

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
.

2.
 

R
oo

fin
g 

to
 b

e 
si

ng
le

-p
ly

 m
em

br
an

e 
TP

O
; s

ee
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

. 
3.

 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 a
sp

ha
lt 

sh
in

gl
e 

ro
of

in
g;

 s
ee

 E
le

va
tio

ns
 &

 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.

#

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
L
a

d
d

e
r/

R
o

o
f 
H

a
tc

h
 S

e
c
ti
o

n

1"
 =

 1
'-0

"
4

R
o

o
f 
H

a
tc

h
 D

e
ta

il



S
ee

 5
/G

-0
02

 fo
r a

lte
rn

at
e

bl
ad

e 
si

gn
 o

pt
io

n

G
en

er
al

 R
en

de
re

d 
E

le
va

tio
n 

N
ot

es
A

. 
R

en
de

re
d 

E
le

va
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

ho
w

n 
fo

r g
en

er
al

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
on

ly
. 

R
ef

er
 to

 te
ch

ni
ca

l E
le

va
tio

ns
 fo

r 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:29:13 PM

G-
00
2

Re
nd

er
ed

 E
le

va
tio

ns

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

a
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
N

o
rt

h
 E

le
va

ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d
1/

8"
 =

 1
'-0

"
3

S
o

u
th

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d

1/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
W

e
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
 R

e
n
d

e
re

d
1/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"
5

B
la

d
e

 S
ig

n
 O

p
ti
o

n
 2

R
ev

is
io

ns
 R

ev
 D

at
e



G
en

er
al

 E
le

va
tio

n 
N

ot
es

A
. 

B
ric

k 
C

on
tr

at
io

n 
Jo

in
ts

 (
C

J)
 in

 th
e 

ve
ne

er
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ne

ar
es

t v
en

ee
r 

co
ur

si
ng

. S
ee

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l d

ra
w

in
gs

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

io
n 

jo
in

t d
et

ai
ls

.
B

. 
E

xp
an

si
on

 J
oi

nt
 (

E
J)

 a
nd

 C
on

tr
ac

tio
n 

Jo
in

t m
at

er
ia

l s
ho

ul
d 

m
at

ch
 g

ro
ut

 c
ol

or
s 

as
 s

el
ec

te
d 

by
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

. C
on

tr
ol

 J
oi

nt
s 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

br
ic

k 
an

d 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 p

re
ca

st
 

co
nc

re
te

 li
nt

el
s 

to
 a

cc
om

od
at

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

io
n 

va
ria

tio
ns

.
C

. 
A

LL
 d

ow
ns

po
ut

s 
to

 g
ra

de
 to

 h
av

e 
ca

st
 m

et
al

 b
oo

ts
 a

nd
 b

e 
co

nn
ec

te
d 

to
 s

ub
-s

ur
fa

ce
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 to

 d
ra

in
 w

at
er

 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 b

ui
ld

in
g.

 S
ee

 C
iv

il 
fo

r 
dr

ai
na

ge
 p

ip
e 

lo
ca

tio
n,

 
ro

ut
in

g 
an

d 
si

ze
s.

 D
ow

ns
po

ut
s 

th
at

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 o

nt
o 

lo
w

er
 

ro
of

s 
to

 h
av

e 
sp

la
sh

bl
oc

ks
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

ro
of

in
g 

su
rfa

ce
.

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

A
-2

021

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
3

1 2 3444 5

6
7

8 4

4

9
E

Q
E

Q

4' - 8"

A
-2

022

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

4

1' - 11"

4

SF
1

C
S

1;
 S

ee
 A

-2
02

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

V

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

SF
3

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

E
Q

E
Q

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

C
on

tr
ac

to
r 

to
 m

oc
k 

up
 p

rim
ar

y 
ex

te
rio

r 
el

ev
at

io
n 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
 a

nd
 O

w
ne

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

m
oc

k 
up

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
ec

ed
in

g 
w

ith
 fu

ll 
ex

te
rio

r 
w

or
k.

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
b

in
g

E
Q

E
Q

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

13' - 6"

C
S

1;
 S

ee
 A

-2
02

A
-5

01
12

A
-5

01
13

Le
ve

l 1 0"

R
oo

f
16

' -
0"

SF
2

SF
2

SF
2

SF
4

B
ac

kl
it 

Ill
um

in
at

ed
 S

ig
na

ge
 a

s 
In

di
ca

te
d;

 S
ee

 D
et

ai
ls

T.
O

. P
ar

ap
et

20
' -

7 
1/

2"

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
b

in
g

D
ow

ns
po

ut
 N

oz
zl

e,
 

S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng

E
QE

Q

Le
ve

l 2
11

' -
10

"

E
xt

er
io

r 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 L
eg

en
d

C
he

ro
ke

e:
 M

/S
 V

el
ou

r M
ed

iu
m

 G
ra

y,
 M

od
ul

ar

A
rg

os
: M

ag
no

lia
 D

ar
k

C
he

ro
ke

e:
 M

/S
 V

el
ou

r B
la

ck
, M

od
ul

ar

R
oc

k 
C

as
t: 

S
m

ok
eh

ou
se

K
aw

ne
er

: B
la

ck
 A

no
di

ze
d,

 G
la

zi
ng

 C
ol

or
; S

ee
 S

pe
cs

P
ac

-C
la

d:
 M

us
ke

t G
ra

y

1'
'  

A
lu

m
in

um
 T

ub
e 

Fr
am

e,
 P

ow
de

r C
oa

te
d 

B
la

ck
, w

/ F
ire

si
st

 B
la

ck
 (

82
00

8)
 F

ab
ric

Ja
m

es
H

ar
di

e:
 P

ai
nt

ed
 to

 M
at

ch
 S

m
ok

eh
ou

se
; S

ee
 A

-3
21

Ta
m

ko
 H

er
ita

ge
: R

us
tic

 B
la

ck

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r:
 C

o
lo

r
M

at
er

ia
l

1.
 P

rim
ar

y 
B

ric
k

2.
 M

or
ta

r

3.
 A

cc
en

t B
ric

k

4.
 C

as
t S

to
ne

5.
 S

to
re

fro
nt

6.
 G

ut
te

r/
D

ow
ns

po
ut

7.
 A

w
ni

ng

8.
 F

as
ci

a/
S

of
fit

9.
 R

oo
f S

hi
ng

le
s

#

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

In
te

rio
rs

Pl
an

ni
ng

O
ne

 J
ac

ks
on

 P
la

ce
Su

ite
 2

50
18

8 
Ea

st
 C

ap
ito

l S
tre

et
Ja

ck
so

n,
 M

S 
39

20
1

p 
60

1.
35

2.
54

11

16
1 

La
m

eu
se

 S
tre

et
Su

ite
 2

01
Bi

lo
xi

, M
S 

39
53

0
p 

22
8.

37
4.

14
09

da
le

pa
rtn

er
s.

co
m

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o
D

at
e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
edN

o
t 

F
o

r 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C:\Users\tahirkhan\Documents\19102 Community Bank Birmingham_tahirkhan@dalepartners.com.rvt
8/11/2020 6:20:47 PM

A-
20
1

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

10
0%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
D

oc
um

en
ts

31
 J

ul
y 

20
20 N
PTK

19
10

2

Community Bank Birmingham
Birmingham, Alabama

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
E

a
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
W

e
st

 E
le

va
ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
N

o
rt

h
E

le
va

ti
o

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
S

o
u
th

 E
le

va
ti
o

n
R

ev
is

io
ns

 R
ev

 D
at

e






















